

Headline Report

| | |
|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| Meeting number: | Meeting 66 |
| Date of meeting: | Tuesday 26 April 2022 |
| Location: | MS Teams |

This note sets out the headlines from the latest meeting of the Joint European Stakeholder Group (JESG) and is provided in addition to the presentations from the meeting which are available within the Codes Calendar on the Electricity System Operator website. The material in the presentation is not duplicated in this report.

If you have any queries in relation to the content of this report, please email the JESG Technical Secretary Andrew Hemus at box.europeancodes.electricity@nationalgrideso.com

Industry Updates

TCA - Day Ahead Capacity Calculation update provided by Osaaf Syed and Chris Parsons, NGESO

Osaaf Syed and Chris Parsons provided an update on the Day Ahead Capacity Calculation [details available on the slides](#).

TCA - Cross Border Balancing update provided by Camille Gilsenan and Alex Markham, NGESO

Camille Gilsenan and Alex Markham provided an update on Cross-Border Balancing [details available on the slides](#).

CEP Article 6(4) update provided by Joseph Henry, NGESO

Joseph Henry provided an update on the GB Pricing Proposal recently closed consultation and subsequent submission to Ofgem for decision on 25 March 2022 [details available on the slides](#).

P412 verbal update provided by Alison Price, NGESO

Alison provided a verbal update on P412 detailing that the report is still in progress. Recent discussions with BEIS on whether NGESO can apply for a derogation for Art 6/5 44 1B with clarification expected imminently. Full update alongside report expected for next JESG meeting in June.

RIIO-2 Business Plan 2 (BP2) update provided by Amy Brooks, NGESO

Amy provided a RIIO-2 Business Plan 2 (BP2) update [details available on the slides](#).

AOB

Camille Gilsean (NGESO) raised industry attendance at JESG meetings and asked for any ideas on how this could be improved.

Graham Urquhart (Ofgem) highlighted the recently published Offshore Transmission Network Review – Multi-Purpose Interconnectors: Minded-to Decision which can be found [here](#).

Next Meeting and Future Agenda Items

To note and as previously communicated the JESG May meeting has been cancelled so the next JESG meeting will be **14 June 2022** starting at 10am.

Stakeholders are invited to submit agenda items and presentation material for this meeting by **1 June 2022** or any future meetings to the Technical Secretary by emailing: box.europeancodes.electricity@nationalgrideso.com.

Action Log

The Technical Secretary noted the JESG Standing Actions and updates on current actions.

| Standing Actions | | | | |
|------------------|---|--|---------------|-----------|
| ID | Topic | Lead Party | Status | Source |
| S1 | Continue to review the membership of the JESG and engage additional industry parties where appropriate. | JESG Chair | Standing Item | JESG S3 |
| S2 | Prepare a commentary / comparison document between the Network Code and the existing GB arrangements at appropriate stages in the Code development for each Network Code. | NGESO / Ofgem / BEIS | Standing Item | JESG S1 |
| S3 | Share any intelligence about how other member states are approaching demonstrating compliance through information gained from other government departments, regulators or parent companies. | BEIS / Ofgem / Industry parties with European parent companies | Standing Item | ECCAF 3/2 |

| New & Open Actions | | | | |
|--------------------|--|---|--------|--------|
| ID | Topic | Lead Party | Status | Update |
| 2-1 | Cross Border Balancing Stakeholder engagement plan - Update JESG in June on the timelines, discuss thinking, interim recommendations and how NGESO is engaging with industry. | Camille Gilsonan and Alex Markham (NGESO) | Open | |
| 2-3 | Day Ahead Capacity Calculation Update - Share stakeholder engagement plan for interest and to engage with wider industry at a later more appropriate date. | Osaaf Syed and Chris Parsons (NGESO) | Open | |

| Recently Closed Actions | | | | |
|-------------------------|-------|------------|--------|--------|
| ID | Topic | Lead Party | Status | Update |
| | | | | |

| Meeting Attendees | |
|-------------------|--------------------------|
| Name | Company |
| Garth Graham | Chair |
| Andrew Hemus | JESG Technical Secretary |
| Helen Stack | Centrica |
| Josh Logan | Drax |
| Kamila Nugumanova | Drax |
| Chris Wood | ELEXON |
| Christian Parsons | NGESO |
| Joseph Henry | NGESO |
| Camille Gilsonan | NGESO |
| Osaaf Syed | NGESO |
| Louise Trodden | NGESO |
| Alison Price | NGESO |
| Amy Brooks | NGESO |
| Ruby Pelling | NGESO |
| Graham Urquhart | Ofgem |